

# Ibrahim SARI

## Software Developer

**Phone:** +90 553 477 09 34

**E-mail:** pr.ibrahimsari@gmail.com

**Personal Website:** isari.me

**LinkedIn:** linkedin.com/in/ibrahim--sari

**GitHub:** github.com/pribrahimsari

I'm a Software Developer **with 10+ years** of hands-on experience, **currently focused on Frontend Development** and Frontend Architecture with **JavaScript, TypeScript and React**.

I love to design in all manners, from the backend to the frontend. Understanding a project, improving upon it and bringing it to life by code keeps me engaged and delighted.

I really **enjoy working within a team**, where I can **learn and help teammates** while creating something unique and having fun doing it.



## Experience

### Frontend Developer

OceanVoy | [oceanvoy.com](https://oceanvoy.com) | Jun 2022 – Present

OceanVoy is a London-based startup company powering a B2B marketplace / online brokerage for sea freight.

As a full-time Frontend Developer in OceanVoy;

- developed and maintained the UI of the web application using the technologies: **TypeScript, React, GraphQL, MaterialUI and MapBox**.
- built reusable component libraries and tools using the best practices in software development.
- contributed to the backend architecture using the AWS Serverless tech stack: AWS Lambda microservices, GraphQL API with **AWS AppSync, AWS DynamoDB and RDS**.
- worked in Agile methodology with an international team.

### Full Stack Developer

VenueX | [venuex.io](https://venuex.io) | Aug 2021 - Jun 2022

VenueX helps retailers promote their business profiles, products, and in-store inventory online to local shoppers searching for nearby results, and measure the offline conversion of their digital campaigns.

As Full Stack Developer in VenueX:

- Built 3d in-door map solutions using **React, Apple IMDF (geojson) and MapLibre/MapBox**
- Route finding and visualization of user preferences (**Material UI**)
- Rest API implementations (**NestJS**)

**Technologies:** React, TypeScript, MapBox/MapLibre, NestJS

### IT Manager (Position Upgrade)

ISC Security Consultancy | [iscd.com.tr](https://iscd.com.tr) | Aug 2018 - Sep 2020

The company, growing through digital transformation, began providing services in different sectors with 5 subsidiary companies and trademarks under the "group companies" umbrella. As the structure expanded, I assumed a decision-making role in identifying various IT needs of the growing setup and devising solutions.

In addition to my software development responsibilities, I also hold the position of IT Manager in the head company, where I was responsible for:

- Organizing corporate emails,
- Managing the internal IT support operations of companies,
- Organizing internal network structure and security layers,
- Building and installing a Secure Cloud File Sharing Platform (**PHP, MySQL**),
- Re-designing and building the responsive official websites of the main and affiliated companies.

## Full Stack Developer

ISC Security Consultancy | [iscd.com.tr](http://iscd.com.tr) | Aug 2016 - Jul 2018

Providing modular solutions which are extendable and adaptable physical safety-security solutions on a large product range, ISC has successfully completed many projects at home and abroad.

As a Full Stack Developer **on the digital transformation of its services of ISC:**

- Built in-house CRM (Customer Relationship Management) software (**Laravel, PHP, MySQL, jQuery**)
- Built a web and mobile application for on-site supervision of security officials, sending created reports to customers and generating statistical results. (**Laravel, PHP, MySQL, jQuery, jQuery Mobile, Chart.js**)
- Push notifications to subscribers/customers for emergencies (**SOAP / XML**)

**Technologies:** Laravel, PHP, MySQL, JavaScript - jQuery + jQuery Mobile, ChartJS

## Full Stack Developer

IT Department of General Directorate of Turkish National Police | [egm.gov.tr](http://egm.gov.tr) | Jul 2011 - Aug 2016

The General Directorate of Security is the national civilian police force responsible for law enforcement of the Republic of Turkey, which is affiliated with the Ministry of Interior.

As in Frontend, Backend and Full Stack Developer roles in different teams during the 5 years:

- Designed & built official websites of some subsidiaries using **PHP, MySQL and jQuery**.
- Built on-premise main and sub-web applications for the management of human and time resources using **PHP, MySQL and jQuery**.
- Contributed to the building of the Electronic Document Management System (EDMS) as a frontend developer. (**VB.NET + MSSQL**)
- Managed 2 sub-applications including communication with stakeholders of applications and mentored 2 junior developers by handling user experience feedback, requirement analysis and project schedule/program.
- Other administrative affairs.

**Technologies:** PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, jQuery, ASP.Net, C#, VB.Net, Microsoft SQL

## Junior PHP Developer

Turkish National Police Academy | [pa.edu.tr](http://pa.edu.tr) | Sep 2009 - Jun 2011

- Contributed to re-designing official website of university with teammates.
- Contributed to building a custom CMS to manage content of website.
- Built on-premise web apps and sub-modules used to organize administrative affairs of the university.

**Technologies:** PHP, MySQL, JavaScript – jQuery



## Education

### Computer Programming

Cukurova University | [cu.edu.tr/en](http://cu.edu.tr/en) | GPA: 3,29 | 2015 – 2019

### Bachelor of Laws - LLB Faculty of Law

Marmara University | [hukuk.marmara.edu.tr/en](http://hukuk.marmara.edu.tr/en) | GPA: 3,31 | 2016 – 2020



## Languages

**ENGLISH:** Professional Working Proficiency

**TURKISH:** Native Speaker



## Skills

- React
- TypeScript
- JavaScript
- GraphQL
- MapBox
- MobX
- NestJS
- MySQL
- jQuery
- jQuery Mobile
- MongoDB
- AWS
- MaterialUI
- Lambda
- PHP
- Laravel
- WordPress
- HTML
- CSS



## Some Projects

### OceanVoy | Jun 2022 – Present

A low commission ship-brokerage platform

**Tech Stack:** React, TypeScript, JavaScript, GraphQL, MapBox

**Link:** [isari.me](https://isari.me)

### StoreFront by VenueX | Jan 2022 – Jun 2022

Provide location-based product data to Search Engines

**Tech Stack:** React, NestJS, MongoDB, TypeScript, JavaScript

**Link:** [storefront.venuex.io](https://storefront.venuex.io)

### VMS by VenueX | Aug 2021 – Jan 2022

Venue Management System. Worked as Front End Developer to visualize indoor data of the venues by using Apple's Indoor Map Data Format (IMDF).

**Tech Stack:** React, TypeScript, JavaScript, MapBox, Apple IMDF

**Link:** [vms.venuex.io](https://vms.venuex.io)

### My Personal Portfolio Website | 2022

Re-designed my personal portfolio website from scratch with actual techs. Fully responsive, dark/light theme support, used Framer-Motion, Rough-Notation and VantaJS for animations. Vercel for deployment with my personal domain.

**Tech Stack:** Next JS, React, TypeScript, Pure CSS

**Link** : [isari.me](https://isari.me)

**GitHub** : [github.com/pribrahimsari/isari.me](https://github.com/pribrahimsari/isari.me)

### CRM (Customer Relationship Management) | 2018 - 2022

Completely developed from scratch by me for my customer's specific requirements. DB design, backend and frontend were developed by me. Some modules such as 'Activities' have mobile support also. Still in use.

**Tech Stack:** Laravel, LAMP Stack (Linux Apache MySQL PHP), jQuery + jQuery Mobile

**Screenshots:** [isari.me/works](https://isari.me/works)

### Wedding Invitation | Personal Project | 2013

I got married in 2013. In invitation card of our ceremony, we used QR codes embedded with the link of this project. All invitees shared their regards using contact form and we published them at cine-vision to all guests during the ceremony. Beside this, invitees could find location address by using this website. I used parallax effects on this project. Mobile version is also available.

**Tech Stack:** CodeIgniter, LAMP (Linux Apache MySQL PHP), jQuery + jQuery Mobile

**HTML Export Link:** [works.isari.me/wedding-invite/html\\_copy](https://works.isari.me/wedding-invite/html_copy)

**Mobile Link:** [works.isari.me/wedding-invite-mobile/html\\_clone](https://works.isari.me/wedding-invite-mobile/html_clone)

### E-Meslek | Startup With my Teammate | 2012

A community platform and forum to gather members of all kind of professions in Turkey. Developed both public and admin interfaces with my teammate.

**Tech Stack:** CodeIgniter, LAMP Stack, jQuery

**HTML Export Link:** [works.isari.me/e-meslek/html\\_copy](https://works.isari.me/e-meslek/html_copy)

### Official Website for University of Turkish Police Academy | 2009

As a junior member of Computer Programmers Team in my university life, I contributed to development process of official website of the university. Learnt many coding skills at that period. Website is active but not using the code I contributed.

**Tech Stack:** PHP, MySQL, jQuery

**Web Archive Link:** [web.archive.org/web/20100629123218/http://www.pa.edu.tr](https://web.archive.org/web/20100629123218/http://www.pa.edu.tr)

>> Please visit my personal website for more: [isari.me/works](https://isari.me/works)